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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 9 July 2018 4:39 PM

To: 'Tr, Tinesh'; SUR

Cc: Azlan, Syazairdina

Subject: RE: OD / 1293345972SG /  SLV6048R -DOA  19/06/2018 

Attachments: Adjuster Invoice.pdf; SLV_6048_R_Addendum__29062018.pdf

Dear Tinesh, 

 

Please be informed that insured not claiming under his own insurance policy (OD CLAIM) for repair his 

car. 

 

Enclosed herewith our invoice ,kindly close this case at your end. 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Tr, Tinesh [mailto:Tinesh.Tr@aig.com]  

Sent: Monday, 9 July 2018 4:25 PM 

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Azlan, Syazairdina <Syazairdina.Azlan@aig.com> 

Subject: OD / 1293345972SG / SLV6048R -DOA 19/06/2018  

 

Hi all, 

 

Good Evening, 

 

Based on  GIA REPORT , it stated that insured not claiming under his own insurance policy (OD CLAIM) for repair his 

car. 

 

Kindly confirmed  this issue so that we can close this case from our end. 

 
 
 
Thanks, 
 
Regards, 
 
Tinesh Rajantran 
AIG 
Express Claims Adjuster II  
SG Claims Operations  | AIG Shared Services 

 


